

---

# 3C

## Action

### *General Session*

## Approval of the June 2015 Consent Calendar

---

**Executive Summary:** The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the June 2015 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

**Recommended Action:** Approve the June 2015 Consent Calendar.

**Presenter:** None

#### Strategic Plan Goal

#### **III. Communication and Engagement**

- b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

---

# Consent Calendar

---

## Division of Professional Practices

For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the June 18-19, 2015 meeting of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

### RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **AIELLO, Andrew M.** Oceanside, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
2. **ALVAREZ, Wendy** Ontario, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
3. **ANDERSON, Jabari A.** Oakland, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
4. **BENTON, Isaac L.** King City, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
5. **BOWIE, Michael D.** La Puente, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
6. **BOYLE, Daniel H.** Wilton, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

7. **BRUNELLE, Corey J.** El Dorado Hills, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
8. **CARLANDER, Richard R.** Camarillo, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
9. **CARTER, Katherine M.** Somerville, MA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
10. **COSTA, Larry L.** Seal Beach, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
11. **CROYSBILL, Christine L.** Pomona, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
12. **DALMACEDA, Nica C.** Madera, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
13. **DAMOS, Jesse A.** Roseville, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
14. **DEWAR, Zachary N.** Moss Beach, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
15. **EDSON, Justin C.** Orland, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
16. **FITZGERALD, David E.** Perris, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

17. **GARCIA, Evangelina** Adelanto, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
18. **GARZA, Christopher J.** Bakersfield, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
19. **GILES, Kennan D.** Hesperia, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
20. **GRGAS, Steve Jr.** San Pedro, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
21. **HEARD, Torry** Carson, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
22. **ILYAS, Sara** Cyprus, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
23. **INDERWIESCHE, Matt** Redlands, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
24. **JAMES, Lorie** Petaluma, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
25. **JOHNSON, Darrell D.** Stockton, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
26. **KHUDYAN, Grigor** Van Nuys, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

27. **KING, Jean A.** Lake Havasu City, AZ  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
28. **KUBACKI, Rachel D.** Victorville, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
29. **LARANJEIRA, Karina D.** Penn Valley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
30. **LONG-GARDNER, Linda J.** San Diego, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
31. **MAGENER, Michael L.** San Marino, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
32. **MARTIN, Christian** Chino Hills, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
33. **MARTIN, Juan J.** Cota De Caza, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
34. **McEOWEN, Randy H.** Fresno, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
35. **MICHELMORE, Joyce L.** Roseville, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
36. **MOORE, Kelly G.** Vacaville, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

37. **MORONY, Eric A.** Winnetka, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
38. **MULKEY, Micaela N.** Elk Grove, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
39. **OLSON, Krista J.** Fontana, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
40. **OYAMA, Keith J.** Riverside, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
41. **PEREZ, Jonathan R.** Visalia, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
42. **PORTILLO, John F. Jr.** Fresno, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
43. **RAMSEY, Londell** Orange, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
44. **RANDALL, Sara** Alta Loma, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
45. **REBOLLAR, Neric** Palmdale, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
46. **REYNOLDS, Justin R.** Cardiff, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

47. **SAAD, Mona** Oak Hills, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
48. **SAJOR, Virginia L.** Los Angeles, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
49. **SANDERS, Lauren M.** Renton, WA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
50. **SANYIKA, Abrafi S.** Altadena, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
51. **SCHULTZ, Carl A.** Quail Valley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
52. **SEBASTIAN, Jennifer L.** Vista, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
53. **SHIPMAN, Phillip A.** Yorba Linda, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
54. **SHURNEY, Mya** San Marino, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
55. **STASI, Sara G.** Santa Cruz, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
56. **STRANG, Steven E.** Paradise, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

57. **SULME, Hilah** Berkeley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
58. **TAYLOR, Bret A.** Ventura, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
59. **THOMAS, Zelda M.** Palm Desert, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
60. **VILLATORO, Julio C.** Rosemead, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
61. **VINSON, Laura E.** Elk Grove, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
62. **WILLIAMS, June M.** Pasadena, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
63. **WOLFE, Christopher D.** Victorville, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
64. **WROE, Daniel L.** Vallejo, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

#### PROPOSED DECISIONS

65. **GIRARD, Justin P.** Murrieta, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents pursuant to Education Code sections 44421, is adopted.

66. **McCOMAK, Troy W.** Modesto, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents pursuant to Education Code sections 44421, is adopted.

#### TERMINATION OF PROBATION

67. **OJELABI, Timothy A.** Stanton, CA  
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on March 26, 2010, the stay order is made permanent and his credentials are restored.

#### CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been adopted:

68. **BATISTA, Alma** Chula Vista, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44345.
69. **BRYCE, Ann** Los Angeles, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days**, effective April 1, 2015 through May 15, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
70. **CAYTON, Michael** Stockton, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days**, effective June 5, 2015 through June 25, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
71. **COTTA, Manuel R.** Tehachapi, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that he is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
72. **DEVINE, Shannon** Union City, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days**, effective July 1, 2015 through July 30, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
73. **DYSON, Jones** Hercules, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days**, effective June 13, 2014 through October 10, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
74. **EDWARDS, Kristin** Petaluma, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days**, effective June 6, 2015 through July 5, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

75. **EEREBOUT, Linda M.** San Diego, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
76. **FLORES, Ruben** Visalia, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked the revocation is stayed, and he will be placed on probation for a period of five (5) years**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
77. **FRANSCOT, Mark** Whittier, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that he is the subject of a **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
78. **GOODWIN, Shannon** Stockton, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of sixty-five (65) days**, effective June 6, 2015 through August 9, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
79. **HABERSTROH, Mark** La Mesa, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days**, effective June 1, 2015 through August 29, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
80. **HERNANDEZ, Laura** San Diego, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days**, effective June 8, 2015 through June 28, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
81. **KLINE, Patricia** Glendora, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423.
82. **LEIJA-CARDENAS, Veronica** Covina, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
83. **LEMUS, Timothy** Montebello, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days**, effective June 11, 2015 through August 9, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

84. **MARTINO, Kristina** Lomita, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of five (5) days**, effective June 19, 2015 through June 23, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
85. **MEAD, Susan** Salida, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of ten (10) days**, effective July 1, 2015 through July 10, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
86. **MISHAL, Amit A.** Anaheim, CA  
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
87. **MUELLER, Christie** Ripon, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**, however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of three (3) years**, effective May 29, 2015 through May 29, 2018, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
88. **OLLINS, Michael J.** Las Vegas, NV  
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
89. **PRESS, Ellen L.** San Francisco, CA  
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
90. **QUINTANA, Annette** Anaheim, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days**, effective July 1, 2015 through July 30, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
91. **REGAN, Rebecca** Stockton, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days**, effective June 6, 2015 through June 12, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
92. **SCHULDIES, Robert** El Cajon, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days**, effective **June 20, 2015** through July 19, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

93. **SCHWARTZ, Michael A.** San Diego, CA  
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
94. **SINESIO, Rebecca** Oakland, CA  
The Consent Determination, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
95. **STEWART, Kristina** Chino, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that she is the subject of a **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
96. **STUTZMAN, Cathy** Chula Vista, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days**, effective April 1, 2015 through May 30, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
97. **VASQUEZ, Jaymes** Sanger, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days**, effective June 20, 2015 through June 26, 2015, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

### REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

98. **ASHDJIAN, Mary** Granada Hills, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.
99. **BALOGH, Robert E.** Solana Beach, CA  
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.
100. **BOLTON, Brenda J.** Compton, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are revoked, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.
101. **GREGORY, Stephanie** San Diego, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Specialist Instruction Credential in Special Education and Resource Specialist Certificate are revoked.

102. **HEIM, Michael E.** Lancaster, CA  
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.
103. **HOLLAND, Margaret A.** La Canada, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in Geosciences (Specialized) to her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.
104. **KASEM, Jennifer L.** Chula Vista, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in Introductory Mathematics to her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.
105. **KELLEY, Linda L.** Bakersfield, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are revoked and her pending applications are withdrawn, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.
106. **LEE, Grace I.** Lancaster, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.
107. **LEWIS-TENER, Julie D.** Riverside, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are revoked and her pending applications are withdrawn, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.
108. **MacGAVIN, Lee Ann L.** Yucaipa, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in Science to her Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.
109. **PLATERO, Walter H.** Rancho Cucamonga, CA  
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

#### MANDATORY ACTIONS

110. **BRYAN, Timothy L.** Los Banos, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession of matter depicting person minor engaging in sexual conduct). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.
111. **DAVIS, Timothy Jr.** Altadena, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his

felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 656 (misappropriation of bank funds).

112. **FERGUSON, Melissa A.** Temecula, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating Vehicle Code section 23153(b) (driving with a blood alcohol content of .08% or more causing injury), and enhancements for Penal Code sections 1192.7(c)(8) and 12022.7(a) (great bodily injury), a serious felony.
113. **FREEMAN, Ameenah R.** Los Angeles, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 278 (child stealing).
114. **FUSSELL, Derrick R.** Milpitas, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Vehicle Code section 23153(b) (driving with a blood alcohol content of .08% or more) with enhancements of Penal Code sections 12022.7(a) and 1203(e)(3) (personally inflicted great bodily injury).
115. **HANSEN, Summer M.** Corona, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of person under 18 years), 288.2(a) (distribution/exhibition of lewd material to minor), and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse with minor).
116. **HOOK, Brian T.** Santa Maria, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288a(b) (oral copulation with person under 18), 289(h) (sex penetration: foreign object/etc), and 261.5(1) (sex with minor: 3 plus years younger). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.
117. **HOWARD, Clayton** Bloomington, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 211 (robbery), a serious felony.
118. **JACUINDE CABALLERO, Omar** Salinas, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424 and 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 261(a)(2) (rape by force/violence/duress/menace/fear), 264.1(a) (rape in concert with force/violence), 243.4(a) (sexual battery), and 261(a)(4) (rape, victim unconscious at time of act), all serious felonies. As

a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

119. **JEFFCOAT, Tawnya L.**

Tracy, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement).

120. **LEE, Michael D.**

Covina, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 288.4(b) (arrange to meet minor). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.

121. **NGUYEN, Phu A.**

Saratoga, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and all applications for certification are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 422 (threats to commit a crime resulting in death or great bodily injury).

122. **OPPER, Matthew M.**

Long Beach, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 272(a)(1) (contributing to the delinquency of a minor), for which as a term of probation, he is ordered to resign all credentials.

123. **OURISHIAN, Haikaz E.**

Pasadena, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11379(a) (transportation/etc. of controlled substance, methamphetamine).

124. **PULVER, Thomas B.**

Buena Park, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 288.7(b) (oral copulation or sexual penetration of a child 10 years or younger). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

125. **RYDER, Michael S.**

Napa, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession of child pornography). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.

126. **SAMUEL, Eric M.** Moreno Valley, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possess matter depicting a minor in sexual act). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.
127. **SPEAS, Ryan W.** Grass Valley, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 243(d) (battery with serious bodily injury), with an enhancement of personal use of a deadly and dangerous weapon, a serious felony.
128. **TOLENTINO, Eric B.** San Jose, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 289(h) (sexual penetration of person under 18 years), 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation with a minor), and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse with a minor). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.
129. **VARGAS, Arturo** Los Angeles, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 243.4(c) (sexual battery by fraud). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.
130. **WHITE, David V.** Anaheim, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of a controlled substance).

### **AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS**

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information, or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

131. **BEDWELL, Kiley M.** Moorpark, CA
132. **BREWER, Elizabeth A.** Culver City, CA
133. **CHATHAM, James E. Jr** El Cajon, CA

- |                                   |                     |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------|
| 134. <b>HARRISON, Daniel</b>      | Vacaville, CA       |
| 135. <b>KENT, Shane A.</b>        | Corona, CA          |
| 136. <b>KOLOS, Eddee K.</b>       | Sierra Madre, CA    |
| 137. <b>MORENO, Jesus Z.</b>      | Yuba City, CA       |
| 138. <b>PANER, Jason R.</b>       | West Sacramento, CA |
| 139. <b>SHANER, Jeffrey R.</b>    | Simi Valley, CA     |
| 140. <b>SIMS, Shauna M.</b>       | Brea, CA            |
| 141. <b>SMITH, Michael D.</b>     | Santa Maria, CA     |
| 142. <b>SNIDER, Thomas J. Jr.</b> | Torrance, CA        |
| 143. <b>WOLF, Mitchell P.</b>     | Danville, CA        |

## Certification Division

### VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to  
the provisions of the Education Code, Section 45036.

Name	School District/Charter	County	Period of Service
*Cindy Alonzo	Visalia Unified	Tulare	05/02/2015-05/13/2015
Miguel Alvarez	San Ysidro	San Diego	03/01/2015-03/18/2015
*Loretta Archibald	Simi Valley	Ventura	04/01/2015-04/29/2015
Megan Arias	Carlsbad	San Diego	04/01/2015-04/20/2015
Satvinder Atwal	Selma	Fresno	04/01/2015-04/23/2015
David Bennett	Oceanside	San Diego	03/01/2015-03/20/2015
Gail Blumberg	Chaffey Joint	San Bernardino	12/02/2014-01/22/2015
Lori Brown	Lakeside Union	San Diego	03/01/2015-03/26/2015
*Grant Coffin	Indian Diggins	El Dorado	05/01/2015-05/19/2015
George Conrad	Santa Paula	Ventura	03/01/2015-03/09/2015
Patricia Coyle	St. Helena	Napa	02/01/2015-04/22/2015
Tricia Cummings	Santa Ana	Orange	03/01/2015-03/11/2015
Florence Dabney	CJUHSD	San Bernardino	03/02/2015-03/12/2015
*Devon Davis	Sacramento City	Sacramento	03/01/2015-03/24/2015
Lenore Davis	St. Helena	Napa	01/01/2015-04/22/2015
Dawnelle Dutton	Big Oak Flat/Groveland	Tuolumne	02/01/2015-02/23/2015
Cynthia Finn	Escondido Union	San Diego	04/01/2015-04/14/2015
Trina Harvey	Junction Elementary	Shasta	12/01/2014-04/14/2015
Renee Hovis	Liberty	Tulare	04/02/2015-04/19/2015
Kelley Joseph	Sacramento City	Sacramento	03/01/2015-03/20/2015
Karen Kirmeyer	Cascade Union	Shasta	03/01/2015-03/11/2015
Josh Kroeze	Tuolumne County	Tuolumne	03/01/2015-04/10/2015
Elizabeth Marin	Novato	Marin	04/01/2015-04/21/2015
Teresa Maxwell-Jordan	Placentia-Yorba Linda	Orange	04/01/2015-04/20/2015
Maribel McCombs	Delhi	Merced	04/01/2015-04/15/2015
Dian Martin	Perris Union	Riverside	02/02/2015-20/04/2015
Colleen McKenna	St. Helena	Napa	02/01/2015-04/16/2015
Candice Munoz	Ontario-Montclair	San Bernardino	04/02/2015-04/26/2015
Monty Newkirk	Porterville	Tulare	02/02/2015-02/03/2015
Lesla Prine	Delhi	Merced	04/01/2015-04/16/2015
*Karin Ribaud	Alvord	Riverside	02/02/2015-02/03/2015
Meredith Ritner	Capistrano	Orange	04/01/2015-04/20/2015
Bret Ross	Dos Palos-Oro Loma	Merced	04/01/2015-04/15/2015
Tawyna Rowe	Santa Paula	Ventura	04/01/2015-04/20/2015
Cassandra Sandifer	Ojai	Ventura	04/01/2015-04/21/2015
Bette Smith	Westminster	Orange	04/01/2015-04/21/2015

Lorrinda Smith	Delhi	Merced	04/01/2015-04/09/2015
Stacey Smith	Buckeye Union	El Dorado	03/03/2015-03/19/2015
Stacey Smith	Buckeye Union	El Dorado	03/26/2015-03/26/2015
Sharon Sullinger	Lakeside Union	San Diego	03/01/2015-03/20/2015
Jason Takamoto	Centinela Valley Union	Los Angeles	03/02/2015-03/30/2015
Sherry Tuggle	Junction Elementary	Shasta	09/01/2014-04/15/2015
Susan Tuttle	Escondido Union	San Diego	04/01/2015-04/22/2015
Ashley Walburn	Paradise	Butte	02/01/2015-02/19/2015
Ted Shirledge	Escondido Union	San Diego	05/01/2015-05/08/2015
Ashley Wright	St. Helena	Napa	02/01/2015-04/21/2015

\*Holds more than one credential

---

---

# Program Approval

---

---

## Introduction

This agenda item presents one single subject matter program submitted by an institution of higher education for approval.

## Background

The Commission regularly receives recommendations for program approval from single subject matter review panels. These panels of subject matter experts review all program documentation and make an informed determination whether the program meets the standards common to all subject matter programs and also the content specific subject matter standards. The content specific subject matter standards are closely aligned to the K-12 academic content standards. These subject matter programs are usually undergraduate courses of study completed before candidates begin teacher preparation programs. However, the two programs may be completed concurrently.

## Subject Matter Program Review Procedures

Following are the general procedures for the review of subject matter programs:

1. Technical Assistance – After the Commission adopts a set of new program standards, Commission staff members provide technical assistance to prospective program sponsors wishing to submit responses to the new standards. Technical assistance materials are provided on the Commission’s website. Staff members train, assign, and coordinate review team work.
2. Preconditions Review – After the program proposal is received, Commission staff review the sponsor’s response to the preconditions. The preconditions are based on both state laws and Commission policies, and address minimum unit and content area requirements. If the preconditions response is incomplete, the sponsor is requested to provide specific information necessary for compliance with the preconditions.
3. Program Review – The program sponsor’s responses to the Commission’s subject matter program standards are reviewed by a team of two or more subject matter educators to determine if the program meets the program standards, including the subject matter requirements (SMRs). The SMRs are the content knowledge required to be covered in the program and are aligned to the K-12 content standards that the candidate will be expected to know. The reviewers are trained in the alignment of the standards and subject matter requirements and in the review process before they are assigned proposals to review. Reviewers are instructed to find explicit evidence that programs not only align with K-12 content

standards but also introduce their candidates to those standards within the context of their subject matter studies. The team must reach consensus that each standard is met based upon evidence provided in the document. If the program does not meet the standards, the sponsor is given an explanation of the findings. The sponsor may then submit the additional information requested. Once reviewers determine that the program proposal provides a convincing and adequate body of evidence to meet the Commission's adopted subject matter program standards, the program is recommended to the Commission for approval.

4. After subject matter program approval is granted by the Commission, the institution may admit candidates to the approved subject matter program. Graduates of a Commission approved single subject matter preparation program meet the Commission's subject matter requirement and are not required to take the subject matter examination (California Subject Examinations for Teachers).

This report presents one single subject matter program that has been deemed to have met all of the appropriate *Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Single Subject Matter Preparation Programs* ([www.ctc.ca.gov/educator-prep/STDS-subject-matter.html](http://www.ctc.ca.gov/educator-prep/STDS-subject-matter.html)) by appropriate review panels and is recommended to the Commission for approval. The program brought forward to the Commission for approval at this time is: California State University, Northridge, Single Subject Matter: Social Science Chicano Studies

### **Summary Information on the Proposed Single Subject Matter Program**

#### *California State University, Northridge Single Subject Matter Program: Social Science*

The California State University Northridge (CSUN) Chicana/o Studies Department's undergraduate Social Science Subject Matter Program (Bachelor of Arts) is designed to prepare prospective teachers of Social Science/History to teach students who attend California public schools. The program engages prospective teachers in core and extended study courses that are aligned with and build upon the State-adopted History-Social Science Content Standards and the History-Social Science Framework. Future teachers practice relevant history social science tools, methods, and skills and are introduced to important concerns in schools such as addressing the needs of Second Language Learners, special needs, and diverse students.

Core coursework includes Economic Principles and Problems, World Geography, and California Geography, as well as U.S. History, World History, History of the Americas, African American History, Chicana/o History, and American Political Institutions. These courses provide prospective teachers with a solid grasp of social science/history subject matter, academic literacy and discipline-based fluency. Students also enroll in courses that provide depth in geography, history, political science, and equity and diversity. Prospective teachers engage in field-based activities that support them in reflecting on and comprehending the real world of social science/history teaching. Typically in their senior year students enroll in the capstone research methods course during which they employ social science/history tools and research processes for the purpose of critically investigating educational policies and practices and their impact on students. The CSUN

Chicana/o Studies Department employs student learning outcomes and assessment procedures delineated by California State University Northridge and the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC). Students in the program maintain a professional portfolio that demonstrates how course and field-based activities are aligned with appropriate state standards.

**Recommendations**

Based upon a determination by reviewers that the following entity has met all relevant standards and requirements, staff recommends Commission approval of the following subject matter program: California State University, Northridge: Social Science